From:

To: Duijn_dr. ir. L.P. van (Luuk); 5.1.2.e Woo
Subject: FW: correspondence with EU COM on glyphosate renewal
Date: maandag 22 oktober 2018 15:47:54

Beste Luuk en B0,

Onderstaand de reactie destijds door het Ctgb gegeven aan de COM.

Groet,

Verzonden: maandag 22 oktober 2018 13:41
[ L2eWoo |
Onderwerp: RE: correspondence with EU COM on glyphosate renewal

Zie tekst onder Punt A.21: h

\CUH5. 1.2e \Wo0o

Verzonden: maandag Z2Z oktober 2018 13:32

Aan: I

Onderwerp: . correspondence with EU COM on glyphosate renewal

Cf. afspraak

Groet,

Van:w [AG/5040] SR EF2I=R V616 @bayer.com]
Verzonden: maandag ZZ oktober 2018 09:18

Pl L2e Woo |

Onderwerp: correspondence with EU COM on glyphosate renewal

oear o

Attached two letters, one from us to the EU Commission, one from the Commission to us as reply, concerning the current
status of glyphosate and the absence of designed RMS and coRMS.

Best regards,

5.1.2e Woo
5.1.2.e Woo

i
Bayer — Crop Science
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Tervurenlaan 270-272
1150, Brussels

Belgium
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